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From: I

Sent: 21 March 2023 14:56
To: Planning
Subject: Fwd: APPLICATION 3/2022/1044

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do click links or open attachments unless you
recognhize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

To Whom it may concern

| provided an objection to the original plans as referenced above. Having received the update from yourselves and
further correspondence from Prospect Homes | am happy that appropriate provisions for alternative routes have
been identified, namely footpath access from the new homes to the existing Green.

I am happy for my objection to

Be withdrawn if this is now an appropriate process.
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Begin forwarded message:

Date: 20 March 2023 at 13:46:51 GMT

Subject: RE: APPLICATION 3/2022/1044

Further to our call earlier, please find attached the Plan and CGI that Prospect submitted with its
update to the above application. These show both the diverted route (highlighted pink) and other
alternative pedestrian routes (green} that will be available through and around our development.

As discussed, any objections need to be formally withdrawn to be discounted from the process.

To do this for your objection could you please email the below confirming your instruction to
withdraw your objection, quoting APPLICATION ref. 3/2022/1044.
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Kind Regards




